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In Reply Refer To: gi%
) Docket: 50-285/0L-87-01 1

Omaha Public Power District |
ATTN: R. L. Andrews, Division Manager -

'

h Nuclear Operations
1623 Harney Street
Omaha, NE 68102

l Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REQUALIFICATION EXAMINATION REPORT, FORT CALHOUN STATION (FCS)

i On November 18, 1986, NRC administered examinations to employees currently
licensed to operate your FCS facility. At the conclusion of the examinations,

| the examination keys were provided to facility staff personnel and preliminary
findings were discussed with those members of your staff identified in the
enclosed report. As a result of these examinations, the FCS requalification
training program was evaluated as unsatisfactory for the purposes of certifying
the proficiency of a licensed operator to receive license renewal. Further,
licensed operators who have not been evaluated by NRC within the past 2 years
must be removed from licensed duties until a proficiency examination can be

' administered by NRC. Licensed operators affected by this requirement have been
identified to OPFD and the affected FCS personnel. Until further notice, all
examinations to determine proficiency for continued performance of licensed
duties and for license renewal will be prepared and administered by NRC.

On December 22, 1986, NRC met with OPPD management to review the FCS
requalification training program deficiencies and proposed corrective actions.
OPPD followed up with a letter, dated January 23, 1987, committing to a
schedule of specific corrective actions. NRC concurs with the OPPD proposed
corrective actions and schedule of implementation.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,
! Original Signed by::

j g, GAGUARDOi

h h h hB5/ 870219
A| $DR

PDR J. E. Gagliardo, Chief
| Reactor Projects Branch

. Enclosure:
'

Examination Report 50-285/0L-87-01

cc: (See next page)
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Omaha Public Power District 2

W. G. Gates, Manager
Fort Calhoun Station
P. O. Box 399
Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023

Harry H. Voigt, Esq.
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
Washington, D. C. 20036

Kansas Radiation Control Program Director

Nebraska Radiation Control Program Director

bec to DMB (IE42)

bcc distrib. by RIV:
*RPB *RRI
*R&SPB *Section Chief (RPB/B)
*RIV File DRSP

*RSB * Project Inspector
D. Weiss, RM/ALF R. D. Martin, RA

*R. Hall
R. Cooley
S. McCrory
E. Haycraft
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